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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

CIRCULAR LETTER 2854 - JULY 5, 2000

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Donna Knepper

RE: Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee
Circular Letter 2841 — March 21, 2000
Item Number 3805 NCCI Proposal Item B-1366 Revisions to Admiralty and
Federal Employers’ Liability Act Classifications

Pursuant to ch. 626, Wis. Stats., the State of Wisconsin, Office of the Commissioner of
Insurance approved the following revisions to the Admiralty and Federal Employers’
Liability Act Classifications:

o Increase the standard limit of liability under part Two-Employers Liability
Insurance for Admiralty Law (Maritime) or Federal Employers Liability Act
(FELA)

¢ Modify the ratemaking methodology for the admiralty classifications

e Change the manner in which the rates/loss costs for FELA classifications are
displayed in the Basic Manual

These amendments are effective July 1, 2000, applicable to new and renewal business
only.



